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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 10:10 AM

To:

Subject: TCO Application - Miele Australia - Electric Ovens

Good morning @@

On Monday and Tuesday, the Tarcon website repeatedly rejected an emailed application for a
TCO for electric ovens in behalf of Miele Australia Pty Ltd. The Tarcon website indicated that our
email was too large although several checks indicated that this was not the case (our email being
slightly less than 8MB). After discussing the issue with who kindly suggested that | could
forward the application toF' | decided to email it to your email address since 'had advised
Bt would not be in the office today. | subsequently advised ##9@% accordingly.

Would it be possible for you to advise me if the application has been received and registered? |
did try your phone this morning with no response.

Regards, ‘XU:

o W7t

This e-mail, including all attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not disclose, distribute, copy or use the information contained in this e-mail or

attachments. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this e-mail has been
sent to you in error. If you have received it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it
from your system and destroy any copies.

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs




|. McR. Tinsley & Partners Pty. Ltd.

(ACN 006 187 533)
Unit 19, 42-60 Capital Ave Glen Waverley, VIC, 3150
Telephone: (03) 98028006. Facsimile: (03) 98028069.

E-mail:admin@customslaw.com.au

The Inspector, Tariff Concessions Administration

Border Management Group

Australian Border Force

3rd Floor Allara House

5 Constitution Ave,

Canberra City, ACT, 2601. 24/8/17

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached an application on behalf of Miele Australia Pty. Ltd for a tariff
concession order in respect of their range of electric ovens.

The application is supported by:
o [DM;
e Copy of a letter from the ICN Victoria confirming the absence of local
production of substitutable goods.

This application was first emailed to TARCON on Monday 21/8/17 and again on
22/8/17 but despite numerous attempts the email was repeatedly rejected on the
grounds of size despite the fact that at BMB the email was less than the maximum
TARCON limit of slightly more than 10MB. After discussion with a concession branch
officer, the email was eventually directed to the email address of

mait DOX did not reject the emaill.

This version of the application includes a colour as well as monochrome version of
the IDM should this prove useful. The colour version was not included with the
emailed copy.

Should you require any additional information or wish to discuss the matter, please
contact the writer who will be pleased to assist.

Yours faithfull

I. McR. Tinsley & Partners Pty. Ltd.

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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APPLICATION FOR TARIFF
CONCESSION ORDER (TCO)

Are you aware that substitutable goods are produced in Australia in the ordinary course of business?

(a) !If you are aware, based on information and your enquiries that substitutable goods are being produced in Australia in
the ordinary course of business, then you should not lodge an application for a TCO.

Do you need to apply for a new TCO?

(b) Before lodging this application for a TCO, the applicant should determine whether a suitable TCO already exists.
Information on existing TCOs is contained in the Schedule of Concessional Instruments (SCI), which is available on the
Internet at www.border.gov.au.

Have you verified that there are no substitutable goods produce&win Australia
(refer to questions 5, 6 and 7 of the form)?

(c) Section 269FA of the Cusfoms Act 1901 states “It is the responsibility of an applicant for a TCO to establish, to the
satisfaction of the Comptroller-General of Customs, that, on the basis of:

(i) allinformation that the applicant has, or can reasonably be expected to have; and [ 7 ? 7 / .
(i) all enquiries that the applicant has made, or can reasonably be expected to make;
there are reasonable grounds for asserting that the application meets the core criteria”.

The application is taken to meet the core criteria if, on the day of lodgement of the application, no substitutable goods
were produced in Australia in the ordinary course of business.

Com pleting the application . -

(d) Section 269F of the Customs Act 1901 requires that a TCO aplicatlone writing, be in an “approved fr”, ntaln
such information as the form requires, and be signed in the manner indicated in the form.

This is the approved form for the purposes of that section. :
(e) Section 269F(3) states that a TCO application must contain: - ﬂ@é/ \A/f;) ZJ:S g / 7
(@) a full description of the goods to which the application relates; and
(b) a statement of the tariff classification that, in the opinion of the applicant, applies to the goods; and
(c) ifthe applicant is not proposing to make use of the TCO to import the goods to which the application relates into
Australia on the applicant’'s own behalf — the identity of the importer for whom the applicant is acting; and

(d) particulars of all enquiries made by the applicant (including enquiries made of prescribed organisations) to assist in
establishing that there were reasonable grounds for believing that on the day on which the application was lodged,
there were no producers in Australia of substitutable goods.

uestions 1 to 8 must be answered

Failure to supply the information required by this form will result in rejection of the application (and in the loss of
operative date.)

The Department may require an applicant to substantiate, with documentary evidence, any information provided in the
application form. The Department may also undertake its own enquiries as allowed under section 269M.

Receipt of your application will be acknowledged. Any resultant TCO will operate from the date of receipt.

Where an application is accepted as being a valid application, the identity of the applicant and of the importer for whem
the applicant is acting will be published in the Commonwealth of Australia Tariff Concessions Gazette (the Gazette).

Further information on the Tariff Concession System is available in Part XVA of the Customs Act 1901, in relevant
Australian Customs Notices, Practice Statements, on the internet at www.border.gov.au, by emailing
tarcon@border.gov.au or telephoning (02) 6198 7289.

Attached to this form are extracts from relevant legislation. Also please refer to Australian Customs Notice 2010/03
containing advice as to what Customs considers to be ‘reasonable enquiries’, advice on conducting searches on national
and international search engines and a suggested format letter that you might choose to use when contacting potential
local manufacturers to determine if it produces substitutable goods.




" APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant’'s Name:

Miele Australia Pty. Lid.

Australian Business Number (A.B.N):

96 005 635 398

Postal Address:

1 Gilbert Park Drive Knoxfield VIC, 3180

Applicant’s Reference: 17/MO13

Company Contact: gz

Telephone Number: g

Position Held: g

Mobile Telephone Number: $47F

Email Address: sz7¢ \@miele.com

Facsimile Number: 03 97647129

IMPORTER DETAILS

If same as applicant write “as above”

Importer’s Name:
As above

i P SN S

Australian Business Number (A.B.N):

Postal Address:

Importer’s Reference:

Company Contact:

Telephone Number:

Position Held:

Mobile Telephone Number:

Email Address:

Facsimile Number:

AGENT/BROKER DETAILS (if applicable)
Agent’'s Name:

|. McR Tinsley & Partners Pty. Ltd.

Australian Business Number (A.B.N):

12 636 491 048

Postal Address:

Unit 19, 42-60 Capital Ave, Glen Waverley, VIC, 3150

Agent’s Reference: 17013

Agency Contact: o

Telephone Number: g,

Position Held: g

Mobile Telephone Number: 47F

Email Address: g7

Facsimile Number: 03 98028069

Is this application intended to support an application for a concession

under the Enhanced Project By-law Scheme?




1. DESCRIPTION OF GOOD
(a) The description of the goods in the application may be used as the description of the goods in the TCO (if made).

(b) The application must provide a full description of the goods, including the physical features of the various components
of the goods. It must not describe the goods in terms of what they do.

(c) Inaccordance with section 269SJ of the Cusfoms Act 1901, the Comptroller-General must not make a TCO in respect
of goods: '

(i) described in terms other than in generic terms; or
(i) described in terms of their intended end use; or
(i) declared by the regulations to be goods to which a TCO should not be extended.

Goods will be taken to be described in terms other than in generic terms if, for example, their description, either directly
or by implication, indicates that they are goods of a particular brand or model, or that a particular part number applies to
the goods.

_ Guidance on the drafting of the description of goods is contained in relevant Practice Statements on the Internet at
C www.border.gov.au. Failure to comply with Departmental requirements may result in rejection of the application.

Describe the goods as you would propose the wording
to appear if the Tariff Concession Order is granted

OVENS, Electrically Powered, being any of the following or combinations thereof whether or not also combined with a microwave oven:
(a) Dry heat;
(b) Steam

Attach technical and illustrative descriptive material (IDM) as well as any extracts from the relevant industry
standard (if referred to in the description of the goods) and/or a sample to enable full and accurate identification

of the goods the subject of the application. This application will be rejected if insufficient or inadequate IDM is
provided.

Please note that simply supplying a reference to a website is not accepfable.

3. TARIFF CLASSIFICATION

(a) ldentify the tariff classification (to 8 figure subheading level) [8516.60.00

(b) Identify the General Duty rate 5% %

(c) If a Tariff Advice for the goods has been sought or obtained,
¢ please provide the TA No or attach a copy.

(A

4. USES OF THE IMPORTED GOODS
Describe ALL uses (including design uses) to which the goods can be put

The goods are domestic cooking appliances.
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5.INFORMATION THAT THE APPLICANT AND IMPORTER HAS REGARDING AUSTRALIAN
MANUFACTURERS OF SUBSTITUTABLE GOODS OR POTENTIALLY SUBSTITUTABLE GOODS

The following questions require the applicant and the importer (if a different party to the applicant) to provide details of
all information they have with regard to the presence of Australian manufacturers of substitutable goods or potentially
substitutable goods.

In considering the goods which are the subject of this TCO application, is the applicant aware of any Australian
manufacturers or producers of substitutable goods, or of potentially substitutable goods?

D YES @ NO If YES, please provide the names of these Australian manufacturers or producers.

5B. IMPORTER

In considering the goods which are t subject of this TCO application, is the importer (as listed on page 2) aware
of any Australian manufacturers or producers of substitutable goods or potentially substitutable goods?

() YES (e)NO If YES, please provide the names of these Australian manufacturers or producers.

5C. PLEASE PROVIDE DETAILS OF OTHER INFORMATION THAT THE APPLICANT AND/OR
IMPORTER MAY HAVE TO ASSIST IN LOCATING ANY LOCAL MANUFACTURERS

(i) Is the applicant and/or importer a member of a relevant industry association and, if so, what is the name of the
association? :

OYES - (@NO

If YES, what is the name of association/s:

(i) Has the applicant and/or importer attended, in the past year, any trade fairs or industry events where Australian
manufacturers and producers of goods that may be substitutable have been exhibitors?

(OYES (e)NO

If YES, what is/are the name/s of relevant Australian manufacturers of potentially substitutable goods that may have
exhibited?

(iii} In the past two years has the applicant and/or importer participated in government and/or trade procurement
processes (for example, tenders for made-to-order capital equipment) which might indicate the existence of
Australian manufacturers or producers of goods that are substitutable, or potentially substitutable, for the
goods that are the subject of this TCO application?

(OYEs (e)NO

If YES, describe each procurement process, and type of goods, including made-to-order capital goods, that were the
subject of each procurement process and any Australian manufacturers or producers known to have participated in each
procurement process?
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6. ENQUIRIES THAT THE APPLICANT AND/OR IMPORTER HAS MADE REGARDING LOCAL
MANUFACTURERS OF SUBSTITUTABLE GOODS, OR OF POTENTIALLY SUBSTITUTABLE GOODS

The following questions require you to provide details of all enquiries that the applicant and/or importer have made to
assist the Comptroller-General in establishing that there are reasonable grounds for believing that, on the day on which
the application was lodged, there were no producers or manufacturers in Australia of substitutable goods, or potentially
substitutable goods.

6A. PRESCRIBED ORGANISATIONS - Prescribed organisations, such as the Industry Capability
Network, are listed in Regulation 144 of Customs Regulation 2015

Have you asked a prescribed organisation to obtain advice about whether there are manufacturers or producers in
Australia of substitutable goods, or of potentially substitutable goods?

(@) YES Please attach a copy of the terms of the request and all advice received. If you have obtained a report from a
prescribed organisation, you are not required to answer 6B.

D NO If you have not obtained a report from a prescribed organisation you are required to answer 6B.

6B. SEARCHES OF THREE DIFFERENT DATABASES CONTAINED IN
ENGINES OR WEBSITES LISTING AUSTRALIAN PRODUCTS

If you have not obtained a report from a prescribed organisation, you must make enquiries in at least three databases to locate the
possible existence of Australian manufacturers or producers of goods that may be substitutable for the goods the subject of the
TCO application. Examples of these databases may include trade directories such as Australian B2B, search engines such as
Google, and websites listing Australian products such as Australian Made. Please refer to ACN 2010/03 for guidance as to what
the Department considers to be a reasonable search.

1 - Name of database:

Search terms used in database:

Please attach printouts of the search results. For search engines such as Google, please supply only the first three pages.

2 - Name of database:

Search terms used in database:

Please attach printouts of the search results. For search engines such as Google, please supply only the first three pages,

3 - Name of database:

Search terms used in database:

Please attach printouts of the search results. For search engines such as Google, please supply only the first three pages:

6C. INDUSTRY ASSOCIATIONS .

Has the applicant and/or importer made enquiries of industry associations in Australia representing suppliers, &
manufacturers of the goods that may be substitutable to those the subject of the TCO?

D YES Please attach a copy of the terms of the request and any response received.

@ NO Please explain why you have not made enquiries.

The applicant is unaware of any such association




7. NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL AUSTRALIAN MANUFACTURERS

If any of the answers to questions 5 or 6 identified any potential local manufacturers of substitutable goods, please
provide details of the enquiries that you undertook to notify those local manufacturers of your application and to
seek advice whether they believe they manufacture any substitutable goods. Please refer to Australian Customs
Notice 2010/03 for a suggested format of a letter to a potential local manufacturer of substitutable goods.

Please provide a copy of your request to each business. Please provide the business names, details of the contact that
you made and all responses received at the time of lodging this application.

1 - Name and address of business:

Please provide a copy of your request to each business. Is the copy attached? () YES (e) NO
Please provide a copy of the response provided, if any. Is their response attached? () YES O No

| 2 - Name and address of business:

Please provide a copy of your request to each business. Is the copy attached? (O YES (O NO
Please provide a copy of the response provided, if any. Is their response attached? O YES D NO

3 - Name and address of business:

Please provide a copy of your request to each business. Is the copy attached? () YES () NO
Please provide a copy of the response provided, if any. Is their response attached? () YES (O NO

4 - Name and address of business:

Please provide a copy of your request to each business. Is the copy attached? - O YES - O NO

Please providé é.i:bpy of the response provided, if any. Is their response attached? () YES

8. JUSTIFICATION FOR APPLICATION

Where potential Australian producers or manufacturers have been identified in questions 5, 6 or 7, please provide
details why you believe that they do not produce substitutable goods in Australia in the ordinary course of
business.

Please refer to the attached definitions for the legislative definitions of ‘core criteria’, ‘substitutable goods’,
‘goods produced in Australia’ and ‘the ordinary course of business’.




APPLICANT’S DECLARATION

- Position Held s

Company: (if applicable
pany: (if app ) I. McR. Tinsley & Partners Pty. Lid.

declare that:
1. I have the authority to act on behalf of the company/applicant;
To the best of my knowledge and belief the information contained in this form including any attachments is correct;
I have ensured that questions 1 to 8 are completed and supporting documents are provided; and
| agree, in submitting this form by electronic means (including facsimile) that, for the purposes of Sub-section 14(1)
of the Electronic Transactions Act 1999, this application will be taken to have been lodged when it is first received by

an officer of Customs, or if by e-mail to tarcon@border.gov.au, when it is first accessed by an officer of Customs as
specified in Sub-Section 269F(4) of the Customs Act 1901.

o

I have read the relevant Australian Customs Notice headed Applicant’s Obligations when applying for a TCO and the
definitions attached to this form and understand my obligations under Section 269FA of the Customs Act 1901 with
regard to the making and processing of Tariff Concession Order applications.

1 acknowledge that | understand that under Section 269M(6) of the Customs Act 1901 that at any time during the period
of 150 days from the gazettal day, the Comptroller-General may, for the purpose of dealing with a TCO application, and
despite part 6 of the Australian Border Force Act 2015, give a copy of all, or of a part, of the application to a prescribed
organisation with a view to obtaining the advice of the organisation in relation to the question whether there are any
producers in Australia of substitutable goods.

=5 Digitally signed by S47F

. . vate: 2017.08.21 16:44:36
Signature of Applicant/Agent/Broker: +1000" ° Date: 21/8117

Section 234 of the Customs Act 1901 provides that it is an offence to make a
statement to an officer that is false or misleading in a material particular.

Before lodging your form please ensure that you have attached the following:

Attached IDM/Samples?

Attached Local Manufacturer search results?
Application signed & dated?

Questions 1-8 answered?

All enquiries requested undertaken?

When this form has been completed please lodge it with the Department by:

» posting it by prepaid post to: » delivering it to the ACT Regional Office locatedat:

i Director, Customs House, Canberra

j Industry Assistance, OR

} B’:g:ﬂ:ﬁfzf \munigeation and - sending it by facsimile to: (02) 6198 7203
. Border Protection, OR

3 = 5 Chan Street  e-mailing it to: tarcon@border.gov.au
BELCONNEN ACT 2617




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND BORDER PROTECTION STAFF
269(H) Screening the Application
Is the C-G satisfied that the application complies with Section 269F?

Is the C-G satisfied that the applicant has discharged all responSIbllltles
referred to in section 269FA?

Is the C-G aware of any producer in Australia of substitutable goods?
Are the goods on the Excluded Goods Schedule (Regulation 145)?

Does a TCO already exist for these goods?

Information for applicants - some useful |
definitions from the Customs Act 1901

269B Interpretation

substitutable goods, in respect of goods the subject of a TCO application or of a TCO, means goods produced in
Australia that are put, or are capable of being put, to a use that corresponds with a use (including a design use) to which
the goods the subject of the application or of the TCO can be put.

In determining whether goods produced in Australia are put, or are capable of being put, to a use corresponding to a use
to which goods the subject of a TCO, or of an application for a TCO, can be put, it is irrelevant whether or not the first
mentioned goods compete with the second mentioned goods in any market.

nterpretation - core criteria

For the purposes of this Part, a TCO application is taken to meet the core criteria if, on the day on which the application
was Iodged no substitutable goods were produced in Australia in the ordinary course of business.

269D Interpretation - goods produced in Australia
(1) For the purposes of this Part, goods, other than unmanufactured raw products, are taken to be produced in Australia if:
(a) the goods are wholly or partly | manufactured in Australia; and
(b) not less than % of the factory or works costs of the goods is represented by the sum of:
(i) the value of Australian labour; and
(i) the value of Australian materials; and
(iii) the factory overhead expenses incurred in Australia in respect of the goods.

For the purposes of this Part, goods are to be taken to have been partly manufactured in Australia if at least one
substantial process in the manufacture of the goods was carried out in Australia.

Without limiting the meaning of the expression substantial process in the manufacture of the goods, any of the following
operations or any combination of those operations does not constifute such a process:

(a) operations to preserve goods during transportation or storage;

(b) operations to improve the packing or labelling or marketable quality of goods;
(c) operations to prepare goods for shipment;

(d) simple assembly operations;

(e) operations to mix goods where the resulting product does not have different properties from those of the goods-that
have been mixed.

For the purposes of this section, the Comptroller-General may, by instrument in writing published in the Gazette:
(a) direct that the factory or works cost of goods is to be determined in a specified manner; and

(b) direct that the value of Australian labour, the value of Australian materials or the factory overhead expenses
incurred in Australia in respect of goods is to be determined in a specified manner;
and those directions have effect accordingly

The provisions of sections 48 (other than paragraphs (1)(a) and (b) and subsection (2)), 48A, 48B, 49A and 50 of|the
Acts Interpretation Act 1901 apply in relation to directions given under subsection (4) as if:

(a) references in those provisions to regulations were references to directions; and
(b) references in those provisions to the repeal of a regulation were references to the revocation of a direction.
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269E Interpretation - the ordinary course of business

(1) For the purposes of this Part, other than section 269Q, goods (other than made-to-order capital equipment) that are
substitutable goods in relation to goods the subject of a TCO application are taken to be produced in Australia in the
ordinary course of business if:

(a) they have been produced in Australia in the 2 years before the application was lodged; or
(b) they have been produced, and are held in stock, in Australia; or

(c) they are produced in Australia on an intermittent basis and have been so produced in the 5 years before the
application was lodged;

and
(d) a producer in Australia is prepared to accept an order to supply them.
For the purposes of this Part, goods that:
(a) are substitutable goods in relation to goods the subject of a TCO application; and
(b) are made to order capital equipment;
C | are taken to be produced in Australia in the ordinary course of business if:
' (c) a producer in Australia:

() has made goods requiring the same labour skills, technology and design expertise as the substitutable goods in
the 2 years before the application was lodged; and

(i) could produce the substitutable goods with existing facilities; and
(d) the producer is prepared to accept an order to supply the substitutable goods.
(3) In this section:
made-to-order capital equipment means a particular item of capital equipment:

(a) thatis made in Australia on a one-off basis to meet a specific order rather than being the subject of regular or
intermittent production; and

(b) thatis not produced in quantities indicative of a production run.
and

capital equipment means goods, which if imported into Australia, would be goods to Wthh Chapters 84, 85 86 87, 89
or 90 of schedule 3 to the Customs TanffAct 1995 would apply :




ATTACHMENT ONE

lllustrative Descriptive Material
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SUcm:Wide: Oven:

$7198:00%

H:8860'BP Clednsteelbaem

H 6860 BP Mink:60cm Wide

Page 3 0of 3

#6860 BP Briltiant White:
801 Wide Over

$ 6,999.00*

Buy

$7,199.00%

Buy

- Privacy POy

dwarral

e " Terms & Conditiors:
fties:  Retum Poliey  Sitemap-

http://wwwi.mieleshop.com.an/60cm-wide/ch_CookingAppliances: 60cmwideow

enapp... 21/08/2017



90cm wide - Ovens - Miele on-line shop Page 1 a£2

'~

>~ Coking ;% ' Gvens > e wide Seardhterm 6o i emply

90cm Wide Ovens

The Glcm wide oven.with.& 80 itté cabinet offéts ample space for cooking:and baking on's
sheitlevals; )

Produst categories-

Combination:

e i o o
Microwaye: Ovens:
Steam Cooking

H 82001 CléanStedl 90¢m H:6880:5P CleanStesi:§0cm
- Wide Oven WIBEOwsH

Gl et 167 ore detalls.

$ 6,995,060 413,998.00%

Buy- Buy:

isclEigr  Tem
Returhpalicy. Sl

5 oy Ay

http://www.mieleshop.com.aw/90cm: b_CookingAppliances; 90emwideovenapp... 2110872017




Microwave Combination - Ovens =« Miele on-line shop

Product categories:

‘Dishwashers

{ Logmvaégw

- Mgmiél’a:m:au
 Baskat

S Gobking;: S Ovens: ' iMitrowave:Combination

Mlcrowave Combination Ovens

Microwave Comibination;

Oven

$3,999.00%

‘Searchiert 5o

Page 1 of 2

Isiemply.

H:6400:8M Mink Microwsve

‘Combipation Oyen

$359800°

§:3;999,00*

“Buy:

800 BMJC]sanSteel

$4,599:00

HBENO BM BrilllantWhity:
Wicrowave COmbinEtion:.
el g

$5,508.00*

H 6400 BN BriNlEt White
trowave Combifiation
Ovén

“$:3.999.00¢

By

H 5401 BMX obsialan

$4,598:00%

“Bigy,

Llick hare for mere detalls.




Microwave Combination - Ovens - Miele on-line shop Page2 of 2

‘Mink Microwave:  H6800BMX.Qbsidian i 6B0D'BMX Graphite Grey:
‘Ovet Black Microwave Microwave'Combination
yation. Qven Oven

$15,59900" $5788100¢ #:5,799.00%

privas Inclode GST. e N i
. o o e e |
Gonditions tor-senvice ceriificates andwataities.  RetumPoiiey  ‘Shemap o ¥

hitp://www:mieleshop.com.an/microwaye-combination/eh: CookingAppliances Mi



Steam Cooking - Cooking - Miele on-line shop Page 1 582’

i 5 SteamiCooking: ‘Searcritern 6o

‘Product categories : : ! i
1 lstwastrs Steam Cooking

it , Food:prepared inthe stedinioveéni 18 a/ishl feast for the senses; from thedntensive, atithenitic
D'Washingmachines,, |  1este to therpleasantiyal dente consistenicy.
| Dryers 8'froners :

L —

i ‘Ovens:

4 MicrowaveOvens:

‘Stéaii Oveéis Steany Conbination Gvens
Click heve:to: view: slaam
BuaHs sommbinationovers

Gl or e detals

f Y

http:Awww.mieleshop.cot

w/steam-cooking/cb_CookingAppliances_SteamCoo!




‘Steam Ovens - Steam Cooking - Miele on-line shop

Miele)

“Product cafagories:
1 Dighwashers
v“_‘_,\ggcuuih clegners
1 "Wasghing machines,
Dripers & Ironers

; »’Cpoking

1 _Ovens

\M&bw{n‘s -

| StearmCsoking

Steam Ovens:

Cv—— -

ste'i!ﬁ Combination:
Ovens:.

i - Cooktops b
kS f&an’g‘a" od: :

hittp=//www.mieleshop.com.au/steam-ovens/ch

 Cooking & Stgaim CooKing 5 Stéam Ovans:

Searchitem GO

$1,489000~

DED4635Pragsure Steam
Oven:

%7,999.00%

By

DE6200 CleaniStoel Steam
~Oven

$2,699:00°

$.6,999:00%

Buy

DE 6401 CleanStaby Stéam
Qven.

$3,699:00%

DG 6304 Mink:Steam: Oven-

$3,609100*

‘DGM:6800 Brilllant White:
‘Steam: OVen with,
Microwave:

$6,999.00+

isemply.

Page 1 of 2

1OvenAppli... 21/08/2017

PSP




Steam Ovens - Steam Cooking - Miele on-line shop Page 2 of 2

$7%6/999:00% $:3,999.00*

“Biig: By

Privacy Policy -Discliimer  Termis & Conditions:
{waranlies RetomPolioy Sheriag.

hittp:/lwww.mieleshop.com;au/steam-ovens/cb_CookingAppliances. SteamOvenAppli... 21/08/2017



Steam Combination Ovens ~ Steam Cooking - Miele on-line shop

‘Productcatagories:

S Cooking >SteamCooking > Bheam Gombiatiba Oveis

$:9;999.00*

DEC 8865 Mink Stearn
CombinationOven:

5 8,999/00*

Buy

DG/ 640D Mifik:Stoaink
‘Combination' Ovan:

$4899.00%

(.03 B"rllllﬂ"xit-w.}ﬁté
1 Combination Gven

$'9,905.00"

‘$4,899.00

oy

$7;299.00%

Searchierm fcie}

$9,999.00

Bay

DGC:6400 Britant White:
SteamCombination:Oven

$agesi00*

‘DGC 6800 XL Brilliant
$7,299.00

leshop:com,au/steami-combination-ovens/eb CookingAppliances |

Page 1:0f2

Llickbiste for;moredatalls:

Stea.... 21/08/2017




7~

Steam Combination Ovens - Steam Cooking - Miele on-line shop Page2 of 2

$1,20.00" §7,208.00% $7.509.007

Buy: Biiy: Buy

DGG:6800-XLX Graphite: 'DGEC 6805 XL CleanStest DEC.6BOSKL Brilliant:
Groy/Stedri Combinaton.  ‘SteamCombinationOven:  "White Steani Comblnation:
QOven Oven

§$7,599.00% $7,899.00* $7,899,007

BGCBBNSIXL Obsidial’ DGO 5805 KL Mink Steam DG 8860 XXL CloanSss!
Black Steam-Combination . Comblmtion Oven: Steam:Combination'Oven:
Oven
$ 7, 894.00° §'7,899.007

C Buy: By Buy

e R :
Wicscertificates snd warranties:  RéumPolicy  “Siteriap s o !

ination-ovenis/ch_CookingAppliances Stea... 21/08/2017
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ICN

{ndustry Capability Network

Level 11, 10 Queens Road
Melbourne VIC 3004
Phone +61 3 9864 6700
Email info@icnvic.org.au
wwwLichvic,org.au

19" July, 2017

SATF
I. McR. Tinsley & Partners Pty Ltd

Unit 19 / 42 - 60 Capital Ave.,
Glen Waverly, VIC 3004
DearS47F

Reference: V471/17

Industry Capability Network (ICN) is a prescribed organisation that provides research services to identify Australian producers of
substitutable goods as defined by the Customs Act 1901 (or any other relevant legislation). The result of the ICN investigation is as follows:

ICN has not been able to locate any Australian company that has indicated they are capable of producing substitutable goods of the
item investigated.

Goods Description:

Domestic Whitegoods — Refrigerators whether or not combined with a Freezer (Tariff Classification 8418.21.00), Freezers (Tariff
Classification 8418.40.00) & Electrically Powered Ovens being any of: dry heat or steam ovens or combinations thereof including
either or both combined with a microwave oven (Tariff Classification 8516.60.00)

-Specific goods imported: - - S
Various Refrigerator, Freezer and Ovens

Manufacturer:

Miele & Cie KG

Carl-Miele-Strasse 29 33332 Gutersloh, Germany
https://www.miele.com/en/com/miele-germany-2163.htm

Use:
Domestic Whitegoods

Please note that the information is provided solely in response to the referenced application and in accordance with the terms and
conditions agreed to therein.

ICN trading terms are 30 days from date of invoice which will follow by mail.
Thank you for using the services of the ICN and we look forward to assisting you in the future.

Yours sincerely,
SATF

Industry Adviser
Signed for and on behalf of Industry Capability Network (Victoria) Limited

Importont: This letter must be used in accordance with the terms and conditions and in its entirety, without alteration or amendment, as
stated previously by Industry Capability Network (Victoria) Limited {ICN). This letter may be used as supporting information in an
application to Australian Customs & Border Protection Service (Customs) or other relevant government agencies for which it is intended,
Customs or other government agencies solely reserve the right to accept, reject or otherwise act upon the information contained in this
letter.

Disclaimer: Industry Capability Network (Victoria) Limited (ICN) does not accept any liability to any person for the information or the use of
such information which is provided in this letter or incorporated into it by reference. No responsibility is taken for the accuracy or any errors
or omissions in the information or services provided by ICN.

Page1of 1
www.icnvic.org.au



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 3:04 PM
To: S4TF
Subject: RE: TCO Application - Miele Australia - Electric Ovens

Good Afternoon $7F
We have received your TCO Application on behalf of Miele Australia Pty Ltd
The receipt date is the 23rd of August 2017 and TCO Number is 17/91714

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Regards

s22(1)(a) i)

Senior Border Force Officer

Tariff Concessions Administration Border Management Group
Australian Border Force

3rd Floor Allara House

5 Constitution Ave Canberra City ACT 2601
Ph 02 s22(1)(a)(ii)

Email; $220@0 @border.gov.au

From: &'

Sent: Weg;inesday, 23 August 2017 10:10 AM

To; @O @border.gov.au>

Subject: TCO Application - Miele Australia - Electric Ovens

Good morning i

On Monday and Tuesday, the Tarcon website repeatedly rejected an emailed application fora TCO
for electric ovens in behalf of Miele Australia Pty Ltd. The Tarcon website indicated that our email
was too large although several checks indicated that this was not the case (our email being slightly
less than 8MB). After discussing the issue with #P®® " who kindly suggested that | could forward the
application to g | decided to email it to your email address since 2”® " had advised &) wouid rat

be in the office today. | subsequently advised Z¥®" accordingly.

Would it be possible for you to advise me if the application has been received and registered? |.did
try your phone this morning with no response.

Regards,

S47F

This e-mail, including all attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not disclose, distribute, copy or use the information contained in this e-mail or attachments. Any

1



confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this e-mail has been sent to you in error. If
you have received it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and
destroy any copies.



Tariff
Reference Statistical . . an

Unit Goods Rate# concession
Number Code orders
ELECTRIC INSTANTANEOUS OR STORAGE WATER
HEATERS AND IMMERSION HEATERS; ELECTRIC
SPACE HEATING APPARATUS AND SOIL HEATING
APPARATUS; ELECTRO- THERMIC HAIR-DRESSING
8516 APPARATUS (FOR EXAMPLE, HAIR DRYERS, HAIR
CURLERS, CURLING TONG HEATERS) AND HAND
DRYERS; ELECTRIC SMOOTHING IRONS; OTHER
ELECTRO-THERMIC APPLIANCES OF A KIND USED
FOR DOMESTIC PURPOSES; ELECTRIC HEATING
RESISTORS, OTHER THAN THOSE OF 8545:
. View TCOs
8516.10.00 23 No ;riljeicr::;el?:itj:tﬁ:;(;i or storage water heaters 5%  for
8516.10.00
- Electric space heating apparatus and electric soil
8516.2 )
heating apparatus:
8516.21.00 24 No -- Storage heating radiators 5%
View TCOs
8516.29.00 90 No -- Other 5%  for
8516.29.00
8516.3 - Electro-thermic hair-dressing or hand-drying
apparatus:
View TCOs
8516.31.00 26 No -- Hair dryers 5%  for
8516.31.00
8516.32.00 57 No -- Other hair-dressing apparatus Free
8516.33.00 28 No -- Hand-drying apparatus 5%
View TCOs
8516.40.00 29 No - Electric smoothing irons 5%  for
8516.40.00
- Microwave ovens Free
With electronic controls or digital display:
39 No .Gross interior volume not exceeding 23.9 litres
8516.50.00 .Gross interior volume exceeding 23.9 litres but not
40 No . .
exceeding 34.9 litres
41 No .Gross interior volume exceeding 34.9 litres
14 No Without electronic controls or digital display
- Other ovens; cookers, cooking plates, boiling -
rings, grillers and roasters % for
959 8516.60.00
Non-portable, fixed wired, for domestic use only,
8516.60.00 total input rating of 2.4 kW or greater:
50 No .Cooking tops
51 No .Ovens
52 No .Ranges

epartment of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 198

Released by Dt

D
r4



http://www.border.gov.au/Busi/cargo-support-trade-and-goods/importing-goods/tariff-classification-of-goods/current-tariff-classification/schedule-3/section-xvi/chapter-85
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

Number Code Unit Goods Rate# concession
orders
53 No .Other
54 No Other
8516.7 - Other electro-thermic appliances:
-- Coffee or tea makers Free
8516.71.00 33 No Dripolators
34 No Other
View TCOs
8516.72.00 05 No -- Toasters 5%  for
8516.72.00
View TCOs
-- Other 5%  for
8516.79.00
8516.79.00 35 No Kettles
36 No Deep fryers
37 No Steamy/rice cookers
38 No Other
View TCOs
8516.80.00 42 No - Electric heating resistors 5%  for
8516.80.00
View TCOs
8516.90.00 07 . - Parts 5%  for
8516.90.00

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

From: TARCON

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 3:34 PM

To: Tariff Classification

Subject: New TCO Application ADF2017/91714
Attachments: Tariff Class Sheet.docx

Please find all TCO Application documents in Trim ADF2017/91714
Will be in Trim tomorrow

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

. 22(1 i
Email: F20@0 (@border.gov.au




TCO Number

ADF2017/91714
Title Electrically Powered Ovens
Centre NTAC
OP Date 23/08/2017
28 Day Due Date 20/09/2017
Date Sent 28/08/2017
Date Due 04/09/2017
Applicant Miele Australia Pty Ltd
Broker/Agent I McR Tinsley & Partners/47F
Goods Electrically Powered Ovens
Claimed

Classification SEEE0.00

Tariff Screening
Officer

IDM Rejection
Open TA

Are the Goods
Classifiable
Comments

Does Applicant’s
Wording Contradict
Proposed Tariff Class

Tariff Classification

Is TCO Restricted
by Reg. 145 (EGS)

Comments
General Duty Rate

Identification of
Goods

Tariff Advice No(s)

Headings
Considered

Comments and
Chapter Notes

Query Date
Tariff Officer

Finalisation Date



Version Updates

Application

TA Advice

286 10V UonewIou| Jo Wopaai4 3y} Japun
slie)]yy sWoH Jo Juswyuedaq Aq pasesjay




Description of Goods including the
Customs Tariff Classification

Schedule 4 Item Number

8516.60.00

OVENS, Electrically Powered, being any of the following or
combinations thereof whether or not also combined with a
microwave oven:

(a) Dry heat;
(b) Steam

Op. 23.08.17 - TC 1791714

Stated Use:
The goods are domestic cooking appliances

Applicant: Miele Australia Pty Ltd

50

50



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Tariff Classification

Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 1:39 PM

To: TARCON

Subject: RE: New TCO Application ADF2017/91714 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: TCO 91714.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

UNCLASSIFIED
Good afternoon TARCON,
Attached is completed worksheet for ADF2017/91714.

Best regards,
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Border Force Officer | Trade Advice and Drawbacks

Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division Australian Border Force
P: 1800 053 016

E: tariffclassification@border.gov.au

W: www.border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: TARCON

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 3:34 PM

To: Tariff Classification <tariffclassification@border.gov.au>
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

Ph 02 $22(1)(a)(ii)

. 22(1 ii
Email; 29@¢ @border.gov.au




TCO Number
Title

Centre

OP Date

28 Day Due Date
Date Sent

Date Due
Applicant
Broker/Agent
Goods

Claimed
Classification

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

Electrically Powered Ovens
NTAC

23/08/2017

20/09/2017

28/08/2017

04/09/2017

Miele Australia Pty Ltd

I McR Tinsley & Partners/$4™F
Electrically Powered Ovens

8516.60.00

Yes

No

8516.60.00

No

5%

Ovens: being a variety of electrically powered domestic ovens
of the following types: conventional dry heat, steam,
combination conventional and microwave, and combination
steam and microwave.

Goods

Tariff Advice No(s)

Headings
Considered 8516 only
Comments and Rs 186

Chapter Notes Microwave ovens are classified to 8516.50.00.



Query Date
Tariff Officer
Finalisation Date
Version Updates
Application

TA Advice

Conventional and steam ovens are classified to 8516.60.00.
The principal function of the combination ovens is considered
to be performed by the non-microwave component and
classification is therefore to 8516.60.00 using the provisions of
Note 3 to Section XVI.

$22(1)(a)(ii)

01-09-2017



From:
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 3:17 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: TC 1791714 - Ovens [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

ale

Your proposed wording appears to me to convey precisely the same meaning as my
draft albeit a little more succinctly. Provided the ABF is in agreement that the
intention here is to provide concessional rates for electrically powered dry heat or
steam ovens when imported as separate units or as combinations of both and that
the inclusion of a microwave oven with any of the three alternatives will not preclude
the goods from admission under the proposed concession, we are happy to accept
your proposed terminology and thank you for your suggestion.

border.gov.au>

OVENS, Electrically Powered, being any of the following or combinations thereof
whether or not also combined with a microwave oven:

(a) Dry heat;

(b) Steam

Regards,

This e-mail, including all attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not disclose, distribute, copy or use the information contained in

this e-mail or attachments. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost
because this e-mail has been sent to you in error. If you have received it in error,
please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy any
copies.

From: border.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 10:42 AM
To:
Subject: - Ovens [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




S47F

Hello

Could you please confirm, by COB Tuesday 19 September, that the following wording meets your
client’s requirements. The classification is 8516.60.00.

OVENS, DRY HEAT AND/OR STEAM, electric powered, with OR without a
microwave oven
Op. 23.08.17 -TC1791714

Stated Use:
For heating and cooking food or drinks

Thanks

Regards,

s22(1)(a) i)

Trade Analyst | Customs Compliance
Border Management Group
Australian Border Force

P|02F2P@® " 102 6198 7203
E|fEO@n @border.gov.au




and Border Protection

Consideration of an application for a
Tariff Concession Order lodged under subsection 269F of
the Customs Act 1901

Acceptance as a valid application
Statement of reasons

TC 1791714
|, R , delegate of the Comptroller-General of Customs, have
considered, in terms of section 269H of the Customs Act 1901 (the Act), an
application for a tariff concession order (TCO) lodged under section 269F of the Act.

| am satisfied that:
¢ the application complies with section 269F of the Act; and
¢ having regard to the information disclosed in the application and to the
particulars of the inquiries made by the applicant, there are reasonable
grounds for believing that the applicant has discharged the responsibility
referred to in section 269FA of the Act.
| therefore accept the application as a valid application.

Dated this 18 dayof September 2017

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Delegate of the Comptroller-General of Customs



Australian Government

Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

Quote: TC 1791714 Department of Immigration &
Border Protection
PO Box 25
Belconnen ACT 2616
Ph: (02) $22(1)(a)(ii)
Fax: (02) 6198 7203
Email: tarcon@border.gov.au

18 September 2017

SATF

IM&R TINSLEY & PARTNERS
U18/42-60 CAPITAL AVENUE
GLEN WAVERLEY VIC 3150

Dear S47F

TARIFF CONCESSION SYSTEM
APPLICATION ACCEPTANCE

Your application for Tariff Concession Order (TCO) Number TC 1791714 has been accepted by
the Department of Immigration and Border Protection as a valid application. The application will
be published in Gazette Number TC17/40 of 20 September 2017. Details of the gazette notice
are shown in the attachment.

Please examine the wording of the gazette notice and advise the Comptroller-General of

Customs immediately if the wording does not accurately describe the goods for which a TCO
has been sought. This is a verification of agreed wording not an opportunity to further amend.

Yours sincerely,

522(1)(a)(ii)

Delegate of the Comptroller-General of Customs




Description of Goods including the
Customs Tariff Classification

Schedule 4 Item Number

8516.60.00 OVENS, DRY HEAT AND/OR STEAM,
microwave oven
Op. 23.08.17

Stated Use:

electric powered, with OR without a

For heating and cooking food or drinks

Applicant:

Miele Australia Pty Ltd

50

- TC 1791714




Australian Government

Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

Reply to Comptroller General of Customs

Quote: TC 1791714

s47F

IM&R TINSLEY & PARTNERS
U 18/42-60 CAPITAL AVENUE
GLEN WAVERLEY VIC 3150

Dear S47F

TARIFF CONCESSION SYSTEM

APPLICATION SUCCESSFUL

Department of Immigration &
Border Protection

PO Box 25

Belconnen ACT 2616

Ph: (02) s22(1)(a)(ii)

Fax: (02) 6198 7203

Email: tarcon@border.gov.au

20 November 2017

| refer to your application for Tariff Concession Order (TCO) Number TC 1791714 lodged on 23

August 2017.

As a delegate of Comptroller-General of Customs | am satisfied that the application meets the
core criteria on the basis of section 269C of the Customs Act 1907 and have accordingly made

a written Tariff Concession Order.

The decision to make a TCO will be published in Gazette Number TC17/49 of 22 November

2017.

The TCO, as detailed in the attachment, will also be published in the Schedule of Concessional

Instruments as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

522(1)(a) i)

Delegate of the Comptroller-General of Customs



Schedule 4 Item

Description of the Particular goods including the applicable subheading of the Custqms Tariff Last day of effect

8516.60.00 OVENS, DRY HEAT AND/OR STEAM, electric powered, with OR without a 50
microwave oven
Op. 23.08.17 Dec. date 20.11.17 - TC 17891714

(20.11.17)



TARIFF CONCESSION ORDER

Under Section 26SP of the Customs Act 1901, I, s22(1)(@)ii) , & delegate of the Comptroller-General of
Customs declare that the goods specified in Column 1 of THE TABLE are goods to which the item in Part III
of Schedule 4 to the Customs Tariff Act 1995 specified in Column 2 of THE TABLE applies. This Order shall
have effect from 23.08.17 and continue in force until revoked under sections 269SC or 269SD of the Customs
Act 1901, or the date, if any, specified in Column 2.

THE TABLE
COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
Description of Goods including the ) Schedule 4 Item Number
Customs Tariff Classification ’ Last date of effect
8516.60.00 OVENS, DRY HEAT AND/OR STEAM, electric powered, with OR without a 50
microwave oven
Op. 23.08.17 - TC 1791714

- s22(1)(a)(ii)
This is page 1 of 1 Page of the above Table.

Dated 20 November 2017 Delegate of the Cghptroller~General of Customs




A .
¢ Australian Government

#% Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

Consideration of an application for a Tariff Concession
Order lodged under subsection 269F
of the Customs Act 1901

Making of a Tariff Concession Order

Statement of Reasons

TC 1791714

|, [ , delegate of the Comptroller-General of Customs, have
considered, in terms of subsection 269P of the Customs Act 1901 (the Act), an
application for a tariff concession order (TCO) lodged under subsection 269F of the
Act.

Having regard to:

- the TCO application;

- all submissions lodged with the Comptroller-General before the last day for
submissions;

- any information that may have been supplied or produced to the

Comptroller-General, including in accordance with a notice under subsection

269M(4); and

any inquiries made by the Comptroller-General;

| am satisfied that the application meets the core criteria as defined in section 269C
of the Act in that on the day on which the application was lodged, no substitutable
goods were produced in Australia in the ordinary course of business.

| have also had regard to section 269SJ of the Act which describes certain goods for
which a TCO must not be made. | am satisfied that there are no exclusions
applicable to the goods the subject of the TCO application.

Dated this 20th day of  November 2017

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Delegate of the Comptroller-General Of Customs
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